



2323 N John B Dennis Highway, Kingsport, Tennessee 37660

September 1, 2026

VIA EMAIL (copn@vdh.virginia.gov)

B. Cameron Webb, MD, JD
State Health Commissioner
Virginia Department of Health
Madison Building
109 Governor Street, 13th Floor
Richmond, VA 23219

Re: Letter of Intent – Holston Medical Group, PC

Dear Dr. Webb:

This letter serves as notification of Holston Medical Group, P.C.'s (HMG) intent to file a Certificate of Public Need application for the establishment of computed tomography (CT) and magnetic resonance imaging (MRI) services at our medical care facility in Planning District 3. The imaging suite will be located at our medical office building located at 641 Campus Drive, Suite A, Abingdon, VA 24210.

Please transmit the appropriate application materials to:

Samantha Sizemore, RTR, BSHA, MBA, CMPE
Chief Operating Officer
Holston Medical Group, P.C.
2323 N. John B. Dennis Hwy.
Kingsport, TN 37660

Thank you for your time and consideration. Should you have any questions, please contact me by phone at 423-578-1510 or by email at Samantha.sizemore@myhmg.com.

Sincerely,

Samantha Sizemore, RTR, BSHA, MBA, CMPE
Chief Operating Officer
Holston Medical Group

CC: Antwon Jacobs- COPN Supervisor (via email)
copn@vdh.virginia.gov
Robert Harrison Gibbs- Goodman Allen Donnelly (via email)
Scott R Fowler, MD- President CEO, Holston Medical Group, P.C. (via email)
Randy Sermons- Legal Counsel, Holston Medical Group, P.C. (via email)